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Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


TO:  Chair Mlynarik and Members of the 
  Board  
 


DATE:    July 12, 2017 


FROM:   Erika McConnell, Director 
 


RE:         Einstein Labs #10082 
 Product Manufacturing MJ-16 


New Product(s) 
 
Einstein Labs is requesting board approval of a new marijuana product in accordance with 3 AAC 
306.525(c). 
 
This product manufacturing license was approved with delegation by the board on September 8, 2016, 
with twenty-six products submitted.  Twenty-one products were approved at that meeting, and the 
remaining five were approved on October 28, 2016. The license was put into active status on January 17, 
2017, and became effective on February 6, 2017. 
 
The new product, “Crystalline,” is a concentrate that will be created using “a proprietary method 
involving filtering and evaporating [of extract] in order to complete re-crystallization.”  THC content will 
be 90 to 99.9 percent. 
 
It appears that the product will be packaged in both bags and jars.   
 
As the applicant has indicated their procedure is proprietary, it is unclear whether or not new 
equipment will be needed for this product.  Einstein Labs is approved for the following equipment:   


• Closed loop hydrocarbon extractor designed for Butane products 
• Closed loop double-layer glass reactor designed for Ethanol 
• Vacuum oven 
• Rotary evaporator 
• Pneumatic heat press 
• Bubble Magic washing machine (or comparable) 
• Ice has extraction bags 
• Homogenizer 


 
 


 









